The MetroHealth System

Board of Trustees

Wednesday, November 20, 2024
3:30pm - 5:30pm
The MetroHealth System Board Room K-107 or via Zoom

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

FULL BOARD MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, November 20, 2024
TIME: 3:30pm - 5:30pm
PLACE: MetroHealth Board Room (K107) or via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81646905851

AGENDA

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of November 5, 2024 special meeting of the Board of Trustees

1. Mission Moment

IR Committee Reports
A. Facilities & Planning Committee — Dr. Walker
B. Audit & Compliance Committee - M. Dee

V. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Engagement of a PBVC Plan Results and Goals Assessment

V. President and CEO’s Report — C. Alexander-Rager

VI. Medical Staff Report - Dr. Joseph
A. Approval of Medical Staff Providers Appointments, Actions and
Reappointments for October 2024
B. Acceptance of Medical Executive Committee Minutes of
October 2024

VII. Other Business

A. Approval of Calendar Year 2025 Schedule of MetroHealth BOT Meetings
B. Approval of Resolution of Appreciation for Inajo Davis Chappell

Page 2 of 44


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81646905851

The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

VIll. Executive Session

Return to Open Meeting

IX: Recommendation/Resolution Approvals
A. Approval of Updates to a MetroHealth Affiliate

Page 3 of 44



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

SPECIAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND FINANCE COMMITTEE JOINT MEETING
Tuesday, November 5, 2024

1:00pm - 3:00pm
MetroHealth Board Room (K107) and via Zoom

Meeting Minutes

Trustees: Inajo Chappell, John Corlett, Maureen Dee, Sharon Dumas,
Ron Dziedzicki, John Moss, Michael Summers, E. Harry Walker, M.D.
Staff: Christine Alexander-Rager, M.D.-I, Peter Benkowski-I, James Bicak-I,

Chris Briddell-1, Kate Brown-I, Robert Bruce, M.D.-I, John Chae, M.D.-|,
Nabil Chehade, M.D.-I, William Dube-I, Joseph Frolik-R, Joseph Golob,
M.D.-l, Derrick Hollings-I, William Lewis, M.D.-I, Candice Mori-|,
Mary Jo Murray-I, Allison Poulios-I, Brad Schwartz-1, Tamiyka Rose-I,
Erin Smith-I, Brendan Sorg-I, Deborah Southerington-I,
Ronald Walker-I, James Wellons-I'

Invited Guests: n/a

Other Guests: Guests that were not invited by the Board of Trustees are not listed as
they are considered members of the audience, and some were not
appropriately identified.

Dr. Walker called the meeting to order at 1:00pm, in accordance with Section 339.02(K) of
the Ohio Revised Code with a quorum present.

(The minutes are written in a format conforming to the printed meeting agenda for the convenience of
correlation, recognizing that some of the items were discussed out of sequence.)

I.  Approval of Minutes
Dr. Walker requested for a motion to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2024,
regular Board meeting as presented, which was given, seconded, and approved.
RESOLUTION NO. 19658

Il.  Information Items
A. 2025 Annual Budget - D. Hollings
Derrick Hollings, EVP Chief Financial & Systems Services Officer, presented to the
Board of Trustees an overview of the 2025 operating and capital planning budget.
Total operating revenues are $2.1 billion and total expenses of $1.946 billion,

1 1-In-person, R-Remote

Page 4 of

44



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

resulting in an EBIDA of $147 million. Approximately 57% of expenditures relate to
labor, with other expenses relating to departmental expenses including medical
supplies, utilities, facilities, and depreciation. Revenue sources include Medicare,
Medicaid, commercial insurance, retail pharmacy, and the county levy.

The capital budget plans for $45 million in expenditures with estimated allocation
between Information Technology, Facilities, and Clinical Operations. There is an
established capital committee that prioritizes and allocates capital funding for
respective projects.

M. Executive Session
Dr. Walker asked for a motion to move into executive session to discuss hospital
trade secrets as defined in ORC 1333.61. Ms. Dee made a motion and Mr. Moss
seconded. The Board held a roll call vote with all Trustees in attendance voting to
approve the motion to go into executive session for the purposes stated by Dr.
Walker. Members of the public were excused. The Board went into executive session
to discuss the identified matters at 1:09 pm.

Return to Open Meeting

Following the executive session the meeting reconvened in open session at
approximately 2:57 pm and welcomed back the public via Zoom.

IvV: Recommendation/Resolution Approvals
A. Approval of a Proposed Budget for the 2025 Fiscal Year and To Authorize the

Submission of the Same to the Government of Cuyahoga County, Ohio
Dr. Walker noted the Board heard from management on the reason for this
resolution and had an opportunity to discuss in executive session. As there
were no additional questions or discussion, Dr. Walker asked for a motion on
the resolution for the Approval of a Proposed Budget for the 2025 Fiscal Year
and To Authorize the Submission of the Same to the Government of Cuyahoga
County, Ohio, which was given, seconded and the resolution was approved
unanimously. RESOLUTION 19659

B. Approval of Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and Procedures
Dr. Walker noted the Board heard from management on the reason for this
resolution and had an opportunity to discuss in executive session. As there
were no additional questions or discussion, Dr. Walker asked for a motion on
the resolution for the Approval of Certain Annual Purchasing Policies and

Page 5 of 44



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

Procedures, which was given, seconded and the resolution was approved
unanimously. RESOLUTION 19660.

There being no further business to bring before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 2:58 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

E. Harry Walker, MD, Chairperson
THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, November 20, 2024
3:30pm - 5:30pm
The MetroHealth System Board Room K107 or via Zoom

Page 6 of 44



RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE
ENGAGMENT OF A PBVC PLAN RESULTS AND GOALS ASSESSMENT

Recommendation

The Audit & Compliance Committee of the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth
System (“System”) recommends that the Board authorize the engagement of a third-party
professional services firm to perform a Performance-Based Variable Compensation
(“PBVC") Plan results and goals assessment more fully described in Attachment A, for
costs not to exceed the amounts shown.

Background

In addition to salary and benefits, the System’s PBVC Plan is designed to provide at-risk
compensation to eligible System employees in leadership positions who contribute
significantly to the System’s charitable mission, measured through the achievement of
financial, strategic, quality, inclusion & diversity, operational, and other system-wide
goals. This engagement will support the System’s management in confirming the
calculation of 2024 PBVC Plan achievement and assessment of the auditability of
management’s proposed goals and performance metrics for the 2025 PBVC Plan.

November 2024

Page 7 of 44



Approval of the Engagement of a PBVC Plan Results and Goals Assessment
*kkkkk
RESOLUTION XXXXXX
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“System”) has
been presented a Recommendation for the engagement of a third-party professional
services firm to perform a Performance-Based Variable Compensation (“PBVC") Plan

results and goals assessment more fully described in Attachment A; and

WHEREAS, the Board’s Audit & Compliance Committee has reviewed this recommendation
and now recommends its approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby approves the engagement of one or
more third-party professional services firms to assist the System in completing its PBVC
Plan results and goals assessment as described in Attachment A, for costs not to exceed
the amounts shown, to be paid out of general operating funds.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the President and Chief Executive Officer, or her designees, are
hereby authorized to take necessary actions, including the negotiation and execution of
agreements and other documents consistent with this Resolution.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

DATE:

November 2024

Page 8 of 44



CONFIDENTIAL: THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRETS AND INFORMATION THAT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY PROPERTY OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM AND MAY
NOT BE COPIED, PUBLISHED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF METROHEALTH. THIS DOCUMENT
MUST BE KEPT ONLY IN CONFIDENTIAL FILES WHEN NOT IN USE.

November 2024

Page 9 of 44



November 2024
Report to the Board of Trustees

Trustees:

In addition to the care and healing our colleagues provide every day, MetroHealth caregivers

step up every Election Day to make sure our hospitalized patients have the opportunity to cast
their ballots.

Earlier this month, an amazing group of individuals, led by our Patient Relations team, did it

again. The following folks deserve thanks:

The Dining Services team, for adding voting-information sheets to meal trays.
Internal Medicine residents Drs. Kathryn Linder, Tom Lampeter and Andrew Wakeling
for proactively engaging patients to let them know they could request emergency
absentee ballots and then helping them do it.

Otherinpatient clinical teams for bringing voting awareness to our patients.

Patient Relations Program Coordinator Mary Anne McKay forserving as our liaison with
the County Board of Elections.

Staff and Foundation Board members for delivering ballot applications to patients.
Client Rights Officer AliciaFiorilli forleading the Behavioral Health effort in Cleveland
Heights.

Because of theirdedication, 162 of our patients, at three of our inpatient locations, were able to

request emergency absentee ballots from the Board of Elections. Quite simply, without the help

of MetroHealth caregivers, these members of our community would not have had been able to
exercise theirright to vote. What a testament to the mission-driven people working here!

Here are a few other updates:

We remain in a Code Yellow because of a national shortage of IV fluids. Despite
increases in demandforfluids due totrauma activations, burn cases andsurgeries, | am
happy toreport that our IV fluid supplies have remained stable. Most important, we
have conserved fluids without compromising care and safety. | want to thank our
caregivers for theiramazing work conserving and preserving our supplies while also
putting patientsfirst. We are not out of the woods, but we are in a much bettersituation
than othersystems, because ourpeople have stepped up. We also received some good
news from our supplier: Our allocations of fluids are expected to be largely back to
normal by mid-December.

On December 16, Beverly Bokovitz, DNP, RN, NEA-BC, FAAN - c nursing leader with
deep ties to Northeast Ohio - will join MetroHealth as our Executive Vice President,
System Chief Nursing and Patient Care Services Officer. In this role, Dr. Bokovitz will

Page 10 of

44



oversee all aspects of MetroHealth’s nursing enterprise. That will include nursing’s
inpatient and ambulatory operations as well nursing’s research, professional
development and quality improvement initiatives. She comes to us from Shriners
Children’s - the largest pediatric subspeciality organization in the world - where she
served as Chief Nursing Officer. Before that, she held the CNO post at Cleveland Clinic
Akron General.

e On October 28, | had the privilege of participating in a virtual town hall with our
employees. | provided our colleagues an update on our finances, our Campus
Transformation, our commitment to health equity and many other subjects. | also
answered submitted questions. More than 2,000 employees viewedthe town hall, either
live or via video afterward.

e On Novemberll, our Women@Metro Employee Business Resource Group announced its
2024 Sheroes. This annual recognition honors our women who consistently go above
and beyond by demonstrating our STAR-IQ values and by doing good things to make
the health of our organization, neighbors and community better. Congratulations to
Diane Loska, Supervisor, Radiation Therapy; Jacqueline Males, Manager of
Appreciating; Ginger Marshall, Administrative Coordinator, Pride Network; Tanya
Reynolds, Manager, Philanthropy Communications; Arika Taylor, RN; and Carie
Twichell, Certified Anesthesiologist Assistant, Department of Anesthesiology.

Finally, as Thanksgiving approaches, | want to wish you and your families a blessed and
gratitude-filled holiday.

Thankyou for your service to MetroHealth, to our caregivers, our patients and our community.

Sincerely,

Christine Alexander-Rager, MD
President and CEO
The MetroHealth System

Page 11 of 44



Page 12 of 44



SCORECARD

Financial Health

Strategy & Growth

Quality, Safety
& Experience

Clinical Transformation,
Community &
Health Equity

People-First Strategy

Research & Teaching

Off track; adjustments needed

Generally on track with minor issues

On track to meeting goals

Exceeding goals; approaching stretch

Our six goal domains flow from our strategic pillars. They are designed to position MetroHealth for meaningful success
and ultimately lift the health and wealth of the communities we serve.

Page 13 of 44



HIGHLIGHTS

Financial

October outpatient clinic

visits, emergency visits, and retail
pharmacy volumes exceeded
budget. Overall total operating
revenue was $11.0M Favorable to
budget.

YTD Premium Pay is also known
as “overtime, shift incentives, and
contract labor” are all within
budget and have been reduced
28% compared to prior year.

YTD Full Time Equivalents are
2.5% below budget and the
associated Salary, Wages, and
Benefits cost is 2.1% below
budget.

YTD Retail Rx volumes continue
to grow, increasing 13.5% over
prior year while drug cost exceeds
budget by 18.7% or $38.9M.

Volumes October YTD continue to
be below budget in two

areas: Behavioral Health (BH)
and the Operating Room (OR).

EBIDA margin of $92.4M is
trailing prior year by $7.8M and
below budget by $23.3M.

Strategy & Growth

Share of Care has shown
improved performance in
recent months. YTD the metric
is performing at 53.5% with no
inflation or economic
adjustments applied.
Preliminary adjustments reduce
the value to 51.9%, which
would hit goal max if figures
hold through the rest of the
year.

Final adjustments are
determined through a
previously agreed upon process
using published inflationary and
economic figures that become
available close to year-end.

Quality, Service &
Experience

MetroHealth continues to
perform well on the quality,
safety and experience system
goals meeting target or max
on all goals.

Patient relations led patient
voting to ensure our
hospitalized patients were able
to vote.

The organization has prepared
for our Joint Commission
Triennial Survey which will
occur before the end of 2024.

People-First Strategy

Virgin Pulse (Wellness Program
Partner) Enrollment: 75% and
Incentives (Earning Monetary
Awards toward Employee
Benefits) was 48%, 20% above
the goal of 28%

October offers Accepted: YTD:
2229; Hires: 114, YTD: 1614,
Diversity Hires YTD: 1164

Time to Fill Rate MTD: 38.63,
YTD: 48.35

Vacancy Rate thru October
2024:11.49 %

Turnover Rate YTD: 15.52%,
Rolling twelve months: 18.21%
Volunteer Services onboarded
122 new volunteers. YTD: 373
active volunteers; Total
volunteer hours YTD 8,000

Clinical Transformation,
Community & Health
Equity

The Ambulatory system goals
continue to improve. System
performance is now at
Maximum with 9 metrics
performing at target or better.

Have begun implementation of
Al Retinal screening at multiple
sites. This technology will help
improve Diabetic Eye Exam
compliance.

New Virtual Postpartum
appointments have significantly
improved completion of these
visits

Research & Teaching

94 application submitted
(Annualized: 113, exceed Max)
Kimberly Anderson, PhD,
Inducted into the National
Academy of Medicine

Crain's Notable Leaders in Health

Care
Shari Bolen, MD
John Chae, MD

Page 14 of 44




Financial Health

The Measure: EBIDA - Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation and YTD Adjusted Earnings Before Interest,

Amortization - is a key performance indicator for an organization’s Depreciation and Amortization (EBIDA)*
financial health.

Why It Matters: As an institution, we are committed to ensuring our
caregivers have the resources they need to provide the highest level
of care and capabilities necessary for eliminating health disparities
in our community.

To do so, we are focused on:

82%
Launched the MetroWAY Forward Financial and

Operational Transformation to drive more than $150 million to YTD target
in margin improvements, including the continuation of our
10-point financial plan.

Targeted approaches to hiring.

Contract/premium labor focused mitigation.

e YTD Actual: $94.4 million

Derrick Hollings YTD Target: $115.8 million
Variance: ($21.4) million

Strategic program expansion and growth.

Drive operating efficiencies and improvements in length of
stay, clinical documentation and pharmacy capture rate.

Annual Goal Target: $140 million

*YTD as of October 31, 2024

Page 15 of 44



Financial Health

To achieve this goal, we are focusing on the following areas:

* Surgical case volumes have grown 4.2% over the same period last year,
and lags budget by 7.1% or 1,467 cases. Actions are being taken to
increase the surgical case volumes and realign operating EBIDA to
budget.

* C(Cleveland Heights Behavioral Health average daily census has grown
25% over the same period last year and lags budget on average by 25
patients per day or 34%. The ramp up is slower than anticipated. New
leadership has assumed operations management, service offering are
being changed and realigning operating EBIDA to budget Sl SoEreer

* Retail Pharmacy prescriptions filled have increased 13.5% over the same Dérrick ollings

period last year. However, pharmaceutical expense exceeds budget by
$39M or 19% without the same proportionate growth in offsetting
revenues. Changes in reimbursement have put pressure on retail
pharmacy margins. Steps are being taken through developing a variance
management plan focused on slowing or mitigating margin erosion.

2024 Annual Goal 2024 YTD Goal 2024 YTD Actuals
$140 millon $115.8 milion  wadmiion

. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch

Legend

Page 16 of 44



Financial Health

2024 Year-to-Date Improvements over October 2023

0000

Reduction in Improvementin Increase in Increase in Total Increase in Retail
Overtime and Acute Average Emergency Outpatient Visits Pharmacy
Contract Labor Length of Stay Department Visits Prescriptions Filled

& wm ® G E

Page 17 of 44



Strategy & Growth

The Measure: Share of Care is a revenue-based measurement designed to
gauge customer loyalty. It is a calculation that reflects the total spend of
patient on their healthcare services at a particular institution.

Why It Matters: Our goal is to ensure our patients receive as much of their
care as possible at MetroHealth. Ensuring this continuity of care will lead to
better health outcomes for the individuals we serve.

To do so, we are:
Leveraging the MetroWay Forward Initiatives (KPMG) Goal Sponsor

Access and Referral Management Nabil Chehade, MD
William Lewis, MD

Change Revenue * Change

Baseline 50.6% 0.0% $1.080B $O
Minimum 50.9% +0.25% $1.085B +$5.3M
Target 51.4% +0.75% $1.095B +$16.0M
Maximum 51.9% +1.25% $1.106B +$26.7M

# Previous reported baseline calculations have been adjusted to reflect updated reimbursement models by MH Finance
*Domestic revenue does not reflect adjustments for 2024 inflation

Legend
. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch

Page 18 of 44



Strategy & Growth

The Measure: Share of Care looks to evaluate and anticipate annual costs for patients. As such, meaningful trending of performance
requires at least 90 days of information. Early in the year, Share of Care calculations are usually lower than year-end results because of
the small sampling and timeframe for individuals seeking care at MetroHealth. Below is shown the Share of Care trends over the last 2
years.

YTD Progress:

Current month:

Baseline Performance - 50.6%

YTD Raw Performance — 53.5%

YTD Adjusted Performance - 51.9% (+1.3%)*

*adjusted based on preliminary inflation and
economic trends. Final adjustments will be applied
based on prior agreed upon processes using published
inflation and economic data.

Legend

. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch = 19 of 44
age o)



Quality, Safety & Experience

The Measure: Patient harm is defined as any preventable condition that
occurs because of medical care in a healthcare setting. This composite score
covers 18 publicly reported preventable harms, including pressure ulcers, post-
operative sepsis, in-hospital falls with hip injury and hospital-acquired
infections like MRSA and C-diff.

Why It Matters: In addition to simply being the right thing to do, our
performance in this area is reflected in our CMS Care Compare Star Ratings,
Leapfrog grades and CMS performance-based penalty and incentive
programs.

*  Despite the large decreases in patient-days because of the ongoing
hospital efficiency improvements, we continue to remain between target
and stretch on our elimination of harm goal

« 7 of the 11 patient safety indictors have surpassed 2023 performance with 4 Goal Sponsor
surpassing Vizient 50th percentile benchmarking Voset Colisls, MIB

* 3 of the 6 hospital acquired infections have surpassed 2023 performance
with 2 surpassing the National Healthcare Safety Network 50th percentile
benchmarking

2023 Year-End Baseline 2024 Target Goal YTD 2024 (October 2024)
1.25 per 1,000 inpatient days 1.19 per 1,000 inpatient days 1.15 per 1,000 inpatient days

Legend
. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch

Page 20 of 44



Quality, Safety & Experience

The Measure: Our Patient Experience score is a composite of all 10 domains of the HCAHPS
patient survey as well as two questions from both the Emergency Department and
Ambulatory real-time survey. This composite reflects our patients’ perception of
communication with providers, staff responsiveness, cleanliness and other factors.

* X of 10 HCAHPS dimensions have reached 4-star performance YTD

Why It Matters: Every person at MetroHealth contributes to the patient experience, and this
measure reflects our commitment to ensuring everyone receives high-quality and
compassionate care.

Highlights:

*  Patient experience is leading service excellence training throughout the
organization including Ambulatory Care Enterprise, Outpatient and Ambulatory
Surgery, Inpatient and the Emergency Department.

*  Within Outpatient and Ambulatory Surgery Consumer Assessment of Healthcare
Providers and Systems (OAS CAHPS) likelihood to recommend facility has increased
4.1% this year. These metrics will be publicly reported in 2025.

*  Patient Relations led the patient voting process and served as the liaison between
MetroHealth and the Cuyahoga County Board of Elections to ensure that
hospitalized patient had the opportunity to vote in the general election.

2023 Year-End Baseline 2024 Target YTD 2024
Goal (Through Sept)

Goal Sponsor

Joseph Golob, MD

3.05 3.20 3.15

Legend

. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch = 21 of 44
age o)



People-First Strategy

The Measure: In 2023, 77% of our caregivers responded to our Employee Engagement
Survey - far above our initial target and exceeding our maximum goal. According to
our vendor, Perceptyx, survey participation rates in the healthcare industry are
typically 70%.

Why It Matters: This survey is one of the many ways our caregivers can tell us about
their experience working at MetroHealth, the progress we have made, and, most
importantly, how we can do better.

Employee engagement activities:

The Engagement Team at MetroHealth continues to promote the Engagement
Survey through continuous joint efforts of rounding, posting survey percentages on
the MIV, candy distributions, and other valent efforts

On October 23 Jacqueline Males, Manager of Appreciating, was one of
MetroHealth’s Shero Award recipients. The award recognizes candidates who
dedicate their time to supporting the health and well-being of others and
demonstrate our STAR-IQ values

Employee Open Enrollment begins November 4t - November 15t. The Benefits
Team will host onsite enrollment sessions on November 14th at various MetroHealth
Campuses

MetroHealth's Employee Holiday Gift Card selection begins on November Ist
and continues through November 15th

2023 Year-End Baseline 2024 Target Goal YTD 2024

71% 77% Launched October 220
65% participation rate as
of November 11th

Page 22 of 44



People-First Strategy — Talent Acquisition

Talent Acquisition - Recruitment

Medical Assistant recruitment strategy has yielded 71.8
MA FTEs (external hires and internal transfers) since the
beginning of August

EVS Hiring Event on October 17th, and 14 offers of
employment were extended

MetroHealth hosted the Opportunities for Ohioans with
Disabilities (OOD) Annual Northeast Ohio Hiring Event on
October 29th, featuring over 20 employer partners and
on-site interviews.

MetroHealth was recognized as one of four recipients of
the 2024 OOD Governor's Inclusive Employer Award and
received a proclamation signed by Gov. Mike DeWine,
presented by Lt. Gov. Jon Husted.

Page 23 of 44



People-First Strategy - Community Engagement

Lincoln-West School of Science & Health

Video shoot held for Lincoln West Alumni featuring Mariam
Walubila as a part of the “Where Are They Now"” campaign

On-site networking event held for CSU students who participated
in MetroHealth’s four-week Speaker Series Lunch and Learn
sessions. Students networked with MH professionals and toured
The Glick Center

Workforce Development

Workforce Development, in partnership with the Alliance of Diverse
Abilities (ADA) & Employee Business Resource Group (EBRG) held
an employee professional development session on Disabilities in
the Workplace, where more than 40 MetroHealth employees
participated

MetroHealth and the Tri-C Access Center Fall course classes
started October 21t in the Opportunity Center at Via Sana with a
total of 21 students registered, 90% are MetroHealth employees

Volunteer Services

Volunteer Services launched their “Imagine Yourself Here...As a
Volunteer” campaign. MetroHealth’s Volunteer Services engages
individuals and community organizations in service opportunities
to enrich the patient experience HOW YOU CAN HELP

Page 24 of 44


https://www.metrohealth.org/volunteer-services/volunteer-opportunities-at-metrohealth

Clinical Transformation, Community & Health Equity

Goal: Addressing Infant and Maternal Health

The Measure: We measure our progress in this area by tracking three key metrics -
timeliness of prenatal care, postpartum care visit rates and the percentage of children
attending a well-child visit in their first 15 months.

In reporting our overall progress, we take into consideration our efforts to close the care
and equity gap and weight our results appropriately.

Why It Matters: As part of our efforts to build healthier - and more equitable communities
- one of our primary focuses is on infant and maternal health. Cuyahoga County has one of
the highest rates of maternal and infant mortality in the country, especially for Black
women and babies. One way we are trying to eliminate these disparities is by making it
easier for patients to access care.

Measures 2023 2023 2024 Disparity YTD 2024 Goal Sponsor
Baseline | Disparity (P Value)
(P Value) Nabil Chehade, MD
Timeliness of Prenatal Care 81% 0.03 79% 0.0013 Charles Modlin, MD

Postpartum Care Visit 79% <0.0001 79% <0.0001

el Vists I Eiisk 15 Merihs 56% <0.0001 57% <0.0001 _

YTD Progress Composite

Legend

. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch = 25 of 44
age o)



Clinical Transformation, Community & Health Equity

Goal: Improved Ambulatory Quality Value-Based Care Metrics

The Measure: As part of our commitment to elevating the level of care we provide, we are
tracking 14 key ambulatory metrics that cover a variety of services and quality measures.

Measures 2023 Target YTD 2024 Target
Baseline Bosellne or Better

Diabetes: HbAlc 31% 30% 29% 0P
Cervical Cancer Screening 58% 59% 60% I:D:l I:D:I
Breast Cancer Screening 68% 69% 70% I:D:l I:D:I
Colorectal Cancer Screening 52% 53% 54% ':D:' ':D:'
Diabetic Eye Exam 39% 40% 41% 39% op ) 4
Controlling Hypertension 69% 70% 71% :D:l I:E:I
Kidney Health Evaluation 15% 20% 25% 2L S
Clinical Depression & Follow Up 56% 57% 58% :D:l EEZI
IET Alcohol & Other Drug Dependence 7% 8% 9% :D: x
ADHD Medication and Follow Up 38% 39% 40% EDJ I:E:I
Pediatric Immunizations 34% 35% 36% 31% x x Goal Sponsor
Pediatric Lead Screening 76% 77% 78% 77% EDZI :Ez' :
Completion of Medicare Wellness 12500 13000 13500 11686 x x Nabil Chehade, MD
Improving Assessment of Conditions 73% 74% 75% 71% x x Joseph Golob, MD

Minimum = 9 metrics at baseline.

Target = 9 metrics at baseline and 7 metrics achieve target.
Maximum = 9 metrics at target or better

Why It Matters: Our performance on these metrics are important for the health and well-being of
our patients but also our value-based arrangements with key payers. They are also reflected in our

ality scores and rankings.
Legend quanty N9

. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch

Page 26 of 44



Research & Teaching

The Measure: This measure tracks the number of applications our faculty and
staff submit to public and private sources for funding to support research,
education and training programs.

Why It Matters: As an academic medical center, research and education are at
the heart of what we do. One of our strategic priorities as a System is to build
upon our role as an academic institution, and securing funding from outside
sources is an important component of that work.

2023 Baseline Year-End Target YTD 2024
103 75

* Kimberly Anderson, PhD, Inducted into the National Academy of Medicine (October 19,
2024)

0 Director, SCl Model Systems Center
0 Professor of PM&R
* Crain's Notable Leaders in Health Care (October 28, 2024)

Academic Spotlight

Goal Sponsor
0 Shari Bolen, MD, Director, Population Health and Equity Research Institute,

Professor of Medicine

John Chae, MD

0 John Chae, MD, EVP, Chief Academic Officer, Professor of PM&R and BME

Legend
. Off track; adjustments needed Generally on track; adjustments needed On track . Exceeding goals, approaching stretch

Page 27 of 44



Page 28 of 44



MetroHealth Foundation

Major Gifts

Roots and Wings Foundation confirmed a three-year
commitment totaling $1.95 million in support of
initiatives specific to children ages 0-3.

Karen and Chip Chaikin contributed $50,000 to the
Anita Chaikin Band Aid Fund. This gift completes
their pledge of $250,000.

Gifts totaling over $150,000 have been committed in
support of The James W. Campbell, MD, MS

Endowment in Geriatric Medicine.

The Fred A. Lennon Charitable Trust has fulfilled
year one of its pledge payment of $150,000 in
support of FES.

PNC Foundation has committed a grant of $50,000
to support the expansion of the Nurse Family
Partnership Program to include mothers who have
experienced previous live births.

Fundraising

Employee Campaign “We Give Metro” Wrap Up
Celebration is scheduled for December 4 during
the annual serving of our holiday meals. Thank
you to all employees for their generosity!

Page 29 of 44



MetroHealth Foundation

Community Engagement

Thanks to Foundation Board members including Lola Garcia, Jacke
Wiedemer, JoAnn Glick, Marcy Levy-Shankman and Jen Hurd for
volunteering with the Office of Patient Experience to offer hospitalized
patients the opportunity to receive a ballot for the November 5
election.

Thanks also to staff and board members who spent Halloween with our
pint-sized patients in Pediatrics.

Events

MetroHealth and the Clark-Fulton community came to together to
celebrate the public opening of its Opportunity Center at Via Sana, a
community space that connects Clark-Fulton residents to essential
resources.

Our Turkey Giveaway gets underway at 8 a.m. on November 22 at
MetroHealth’s Buckeye and Main Campus locations in partnership with
Institute for H.O.P.E  and the Greater Cleveland Food Bank. We plan to
give out close to 1,800 turkeys.

Page 30 of 44



Communications

Video Storytelling Media Highlights

Thanks to a neuroprosthetic implant and the support of caregivers at the MetroHealth Internal Medicine residents offer expanded access
MetroHealth Rehabilitation Institute, Mike Cantu is regaining the fine to voting for hospitalized patients - ideastream

motor skills he lost in a devastating accident as a teenager. As he relearns
how to do simple tasks independently, Mike says this breakthrough has
given him a new vision for his future - and hope he once thought
impossible.

MetroHealth expands psychiatric care with emergency
department in Cleveland Heights - Cleveland.com

Ovatient, a MetroHealth startup, begins providing behavioral
health services - Crain's

MetroHealth's Candace Mori, PhD, RN, quoted in Becker's
story, "The most urgent needs in nurse education”

MetroHealth's Srinivas Merugu, MD, quoted in Becker's story,
"Why health equity's goal shouldn't be outcomes"

MetroHealth's Rakhshanda Rahman, MD, quoted in Authority
Magazine story, "5 Things Everyone Needs to Know About
Cancer”

MetroHealth's Tyffani Monford, PsyD, featured in nationally
syndicated story from Sinclair Broadcasting, "Coping with
political differences"

The video achieved a 56.2% engagement rate on Facebook. That's the fifth MetroHealth Appoints Christine Alexander-Rager, MD, as CEO:
highest engagement rate performance for all social media platforms YTD. WKYC, ideastream, Fox 8, Crain’s, Cleveland.com, 12 News,
Additionally, it's the fourth most shared Instagram post of the year. Cleveland Business Journal, Spectrum News

Page 31 of 44


https://www.ideastream.org/health/2024-11-04/cuyahoga-county-woman-votes-from-her-hospital-bed-after-nearly-dying-in-line
https://www.ideastream.org/health/2024-11-04/cuyahoga-county-woman-votes-from-her-hospital-bed-after-nearly-dying-in-line
https://www.cleveland.com/news/2024/10/metrohealth-expands-psychiatric-care-with-emergency-department-in-cleveland-heights.html
https://www.cleveland.com/news/2024/10/metrohealth-expands-psychiatric-care-with-emergency-department-in-cleveland-heights.html
https://www.crainscleveland.com/health-care/ovatient-metrohealth-startup-begins-providing-virtual-behavioral-health-services
https://www.crainscleveland.com/health-care/ovatient-metrohealth-startup-begins-providing-virtual-behavioral-health-services
https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/nursing/the-most-urgent-needs-in-nurse-education.html
https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/health-equity/why-health-equitys-goal-shouldnt-be-outcomes.html
https://medium.com/authority-magazine/dr-rakhshanda-rahman-of-metrohealth-health-system-on-the-5-things-everyone-needs-to-know-about-dbead22741dd
https://medium.com/authority-magazine/dr-rakhshanda-rahman-of-metrohealth-health-system-on-the-5-things-everyone-needs-to-know-about-dbead22741dd
https://thenationaldesk.com/news/americas-news-now/coping-with-political-differences-strategies-for-a-healthier-dialogue-2024-election-donald-trump-kamala-harris-republicans-democrats-mental-health-therapy-psychology-wellness
https://thenationaldesk.com/news/americas-news-now/coping-with-political-differences-strategies-for-a-healthier-dialogue-2024-election-donald-trump-kamala-harris-republicans-democrats-mental-health-therapy-psychology-wellness
https://www.wkyc.com/article/news/health/metrohealth-appoints-christine-alexander-rager-ceo-2025/95-2779f12e-1338-416c-9390-54f6695691e7
https://www.ideastream.org/health/2024-10-08/metrohealth-appoints-longtime-exec-dr-christine-alexander-rager-as-new-ceo
https://fox8.com/news/metrohealth-promotes-new-president-and-ceo/
https://www.crainscleveland.com/health-care/dr-christine-alexander-rager-serve-metrohealths-president-and-ceo-through-2025
https://www.cleveland.com/metro/2024/10/metrohealth-promotes-from-within-in-picking-a-new-ceo-to-serve-at-least-through-2025.html
https://www.cleveland19.com/2024/10/08/metrohealth-hospital-names-new-ceo-president/
https://www.bizjournals.com/cleveland/news/2024/10/08/metrohealth-names-alexander-rager-president-ceo.html
https://spectrumnews1.com/oh/columbus/news/2024/07/26/metrohealth-acting-president-ceo
https://vimeo.com/1018434447

Marketing

To further position the MetroHealth Rehabilitation Institute as the premier choice for rehabilitation care,
comprehensive marketing/communications strategies continue in the market. Recent efforts include:

Crain’s Cleveland Business Magazine features:
MetroHealth ALT Lab story featuring Blake Perkins

From Research to Real Life print ad
Dr. Richard Wilson’s chair, PMR, profile
Produced Zubizarreta House virtual tour video

QOutdoor billboards

Digital advertising: Search Engine Marketing. Display/social ads
for new Bedford outpatient therapy

FES video featuring a neuroprosthetic implant & support of care
team

Stories of Hope: John Soisson, retired Norwalk Fire Chief, stroke
rehab, Jeanette Green implantable hand device, and more

New outpatient Spinal Cord Injury Clinics section of the website
NIH Awards Kevin Kilgore, PhD, $2.2 Million in Grants

Click live links above to read
articles/view videos

Page 32 of 44


http://drupal.prod.crainscleveland.com/content-studio/metrohealth-rehabilitation-institute-advances-innovations?auHash=e9rPDAW_EsbwQIiSwPgI_KBfNy9OVNt8KHvWNUy7a6M
http://drupal.prod.crainscleveland.com/content-studio/richard-wilson-appointed-top-role-metrohealth-institute?auHash=50oY3BTOmCXjsOkyZy-Bd5k9r_ez5TXfUFSPTb--Mz8
https://vimeo.com/1020641932
https://vimeo.com/1018434447/ecd4be651f?share=copy
https://besimplywell.org/category/stories-of-hope/
https://rehabilitation.metrohealth.org/outpatient/specialized-clinics/spinal-cord-injury-clinics/
https://news.metrohealth.org/nih-awards-kevin-kilgore-phd-22-million-in-grants/

Awards, Recognition & Other News

In October, Kim Anderson-Erisman, PhD, research faculty in the
Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation and the
Center for Rehabilitation Research at MetroHealth, was among the
newest class inducted to the National Academy of Medicine.

Marcie Becker, Director, Graduate Medical Education, will receive
ACGME's 2025 GME Institutional Coordinator Award. It recognizes
notable designated institutional officials, program directors,
coordinators and residents and fellows for their outstanding work
and contributions to graduate medical education.

MetroHealth's Shari Bolen, MD, MPH; John Chae, MD; and Lisa
Giganti have been named to Crain's Cleveland Business' 2024
Notable Leaders in Health Care list. According to Crain's, the
individuals featured have helped push “innovations and new
approaches, whether it's in direct contact with patients or behind
the scenes, from biotech to boardrooms.”

Craig Bates, MD, was recently named Air Medical Physician
Association Medical Director of the Year. The Air Medical Physician
Association established the award in 2000 to recognize a physician
who has made outstanding contributions to his or her own
program.

Page 33 of 44



Awards, Recognition & Other News

Lifebanc recently recognized two members of MetroHealth's
Clinical Informatics - Michael Dondero and Stacy Farnan -

for their work to improve the organ donation process at the

health system. Michael and Stacy were awarded LifeBanc's

Challenge Coins.

Congratulations to the latest recipient of the DAISY Award
for Extraordinary Nurses, Gojko Majerle, RN. Gojko has been
with MetroHealth for six years.

Philip Fragassi, MD, Program Director of the Pediatric
Residency Program, was recently awarded an Outstanding
Primary Care Award by students from the Ohio University
Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine.

Andres Pinto, DMD, MPH, MSCE, MBA, Professor of Oral and
Maxillofacial Medicine, was selected to be a practitioner-at-
large for the executive committee of the Academy of
Management’s Healthcare Management Division.

Page 34 of 44



Awards, Recognition & Other News

Each year, the Women@Metro Employee Business Resource
Group hosts MetroHealth’s Sheroes program. This year, six
women were honored for dedicating their time and energy to
benefit the health and well-being of others.

They consistently go above and beyond demonstrating our STAR-
|Q values and do good things to make the health of our
organization, neighbors and community better. Meet this year’s
honorees:

Page 35 of 44



Appointments

The following Appointments to the MetroHealth System Medical Staff will be reviewed by the Credentials
Committee on October 29, 2024. The appointments will then be reviewed and accepted by the Medical Executive
Committee on November 8, 2024.

Active

Name Department Division Effective
Coombs, Lauren, MD OB/GYN 10/30/2024
Mehta, Manish, MD Orthopaedics 10/30/2024
Schroeder, Allison, MD PM&R 10/30/2024
Tichenor, Michael, MD Surgery Trauma/Burn/Critical Care 10/30/2024
Veeravanallur Appuswamy, Anusha, MD Medicine Endocrinology 10/30/2024
Vora, Priyanka, MD Medicine Hospital Medicine 10/30/2024
Associate

Name Department Division Effective
Ashkar, Julie, APRN-CNP Psychiatry 10/30/2024
Bonfiglio, Jackson, PA-C Medicine Hematology/Oncology 10/30/2024
Coleman, Amy, APRN-CNM OB/GYN 10/30/2024
DiTurno, Gabriella, PA-C Medicine/Pediatrics 10/30/2024
Evans, Ellacot, Traci, APRN-CNP Medicine Cardiology 10/30/2024
Kaloczi-Baker, Lisa, APRN-CNP Medicine Infectious Disease 10/30/2024
Lamb, Catherine, APRN-CNM OB/GYN 10/30/2024
Privileged Non-Member

Name Department Division Effective
Lott, Samantha, PA-C Neurology 10/30/2024
McQuade, Jennifer, MD Surgery General Surgery 10/30/2024
Monzel, Michael, MD Medicine Gastroenterology 10/30/2024
Taylor, Aisha, MD Surgery Urology 10/30/2024

Non-Reviewable Clean List Files
Name Department Division Effective

Belisle, Lisa, MD Family Medicine 10/30/2024
Bernhofer, Samuel, LPCC Psychiatry Social Work 10/30/2024
Sasileo, Mary, LPCC Psychiatry Social Work 10/30/2024
Sores, Stephen, PT PM&R 10/30/2024

Actions

The following actions to the MetroHealth System Medical Staff will be reviewed by the Credentials Committee on
October 29, 2024. The Actions will then be reviewed by the Medical Executive Committee on November 8, 2024.

Resignations
Name Department Division End Date

Al Solaiman, Firas, MD Medicine Cardiology 10/1/2024-R

Gettis, Raquel, LISW-S Psychiatry Social Work 10/15/2024-R
Daigle, Alison, DO Neurology 10/21/2024-R
Dobbs, Katherine, MD Pediatrics Infectious Disease 10/18/2024-R

Duns, Mary Michelle, APRN-CNP Pediatrics
Lavi, Richard, MD Medicine/Pediatrics

Comprehensive Care  10/4/2024-RT
9/24/2024-R

McCarthy, Julie, APRN-CNM OB/GYN 10/10/2024-R
Roth, Heather, APRN-CNP Medicine Internal Medicine 10/3/2024-R

Sims, Sandra, LPCC-S Psychiatry Social Work 10/15/2024-R
Shekhawat, Prem, MD Pediatrics Neonatology 10/4/2024-RT

Vales, Kimberley, APRN-CNP Anesthesiology Pre-Surgical Testing  10/18/2024-R

Page 36 of 44



Zimmerman, Rena, MD Radiation Oncology 10/1/2024-R

Additional Clinical Privileges

Name Privileges Added Date
Falls, Garietta, MD Excimer Laser Privileges 10/29/2024
Rezek, Issa, MD Cardiac and Thoracic Vascular Privileges 10/30/2024

Robotic Privileges

CC=Contract Complete, Fellowship Complete
R=Resigned

RL-Relocated

RT-Retired

ET-Employment Terminated

CT-Contract Terminated

OCTOBER 2024 REAPPOINTMENTS

Last Name | First Name | Degree Department Division
Bowles Alfred MD Neurosurgery
Burge Ricquie PA-C Orthopaedics
Burger Amanda Ph.D Psychiatry
APRN-
Burke Brian CRNA Anesthesiology
Cooperrider | Mara DMD Dental Medicine
Pediatric Infectious
Desai Ankita MD Pediatrics Disease
Dhumak Vipul MD Anesthesiology Pediatric Anesthesiology
Dziubinski Travis CAA Anesthesiology
Pediatric Infectious
Edwards Amy MD Pediatrics Disease
Elsharkawy | Hesham MD Anesthesiology Pain Management
Fasone Holly APRN-CNP | Psychiatry
Goins Adam APRN-CNP | Medicine Gastroenterology
Trauma/Burn/Critical
Gray Michael PA-C Surgery Care
Grossman Lelah MD Pediatrics
APRN-
Henry Ryan CRNA Anesthesiology
Trauma/Burn/Critical
Kohler Casey MD Surgery Care
Kraft Sandy oD Surgery Optometry
Lynch Joannah APRN-CNP | Family Medicine
MakowskKi Esther APRN-CNP | Medicine Hematology/Oncology
Matia Amy PA-C Surgery General Surgery
Maynard Jason APRN-CNP | Psychiatry Correctional Medicine
Moyers Alexis APRN-CNP | Family Medicine Express Care
Mummadi Srinivas MD Medicine Pulmonary Medicine
Narduzzi Ashley APRN-CNP | Anesthesiology Pre-Surgical Testing
Naso Ryan APRN-CNP | Family Medicine Express Care
Robertson Paige LPCC-S Psychiatry Social Work
Scioscia Andrea MD Pediatrics Pediatric Critical Care
Shrefler Brittany MD Medicine/Pediatrics
Swope David MD Psychiatry
Wright Chelsea MD Family Medicine

Page 37 of 44



THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM
MEC Meetings 2024
WEBEX and In Person
October 11, 2024

CHAIRPERSON: Natalie Joseph, MD CALLED TO ORDER: 7:05 am

ADOURNED: 9:00 am
RECORDER: Trish Gallagher

Members remote: Dr. Wiper, Dr. Gelles, Dr. Tagliaferro Dr. Wilber, Dr. C. Crowe, Dr. Loeffler, Dr. Milliner, Dr. Emerman, Dr.
Alexander, Dr. Curley, Dr. Perzy, Dr. Crandall, Dr. Adebambo, Dr. Stepnick, Dr. Dietz, Dr. Tollinche, Dr. Roy, Dr. D. Crowe
Excused Absent: Dr. Ardelt, M. Flannery

Guests: M. Jenkins, Faith Lilly, Jessica Higginbotham and Christina Wadsworth

Executive Officers: NA

ITEM TITLE/PRESENTER RECOMMENDATION/ACTIONS/MISCELLANEOUS | EVALUATION/
COMMENTS FOLLOW-UP

Call to Order Dr. Joseph

Minutes of the MEC minutes and Credentialing Committee @ @ ﬁ Forward to October BOT

Previous minutes. Minutes were reviewed and

Meetings approved MEC Minutes CredComm Minutes MEC Attendance

09.06.2024.docx  September 10.docx Sheets-place on ME

Medical Staff All medical staff appointments and actions All appointments were reviewed. List attached Motion carries
Appointments of the Medical Staff Credentials committee to approve.
and Actions from September 10, were carefully reviewed @
by the Medical Executive Committee and Forward for October BOT
approved. October 2024 MEC
BOT.docx

Page 38 of 44



Changes to the
Open Encounter
Policy

o

MEC Policy Open
and Uncosigned En:

policy. The MEC reviewed the policy thoroughly and
the consensus was to accept. Suggested changes
were submitted and accepted. MEC will be the owner
of the policy.

ITEM TITLE/PRESENTER RECOMMENDATION/ACTIONS/MISCELLANEOUS | EVALUATION/
COMMENTS FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Agnes Loeffler, MD, Chair of Pathology Dr. Loeffler presented the proposed changes to the Final approval received

IV Fluid Update

Christina Wadsworth, Rph

PDF

MEC IV Fluid
Shortage update 10.1

Christina updated MEC on the IV Fluid shortage.
Daily meetings are scheduled around topic.
Pharmacy staff have reached out to departments
asking for alternatives for conserving IV fluids.

Informational for MEC

Policies Policies presented for MEC approval The Invasive Procedure List guide and Bedside Office | All policies approved
e Revised Universal Protocol Policy Based checklist was reviewed and approved by except for the Revised
e Invasive Procedure List Guide Chairperson. Universal Protocol policy.
e Bedside Office Based Checklist Will be reviewed at
Revised Universal Protocol policy will be tabled until November meeting.
November meeting. Further clarity for input from Further clarification was
Legal. needed.
Revised Universal Invasive Procedure
Protocol Policy_Jessi List Guide.docx
POF
Bedside_Office
based Checklist_FIN
Page | 2

Page 39 of 44




Approval of 2025 Schedule of Regular Board Meetings of The MetroHealth System
*kkkkk
RESOLUTION XXXX

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of The MetroHealth System has been presented a

proposed schedule of regular meetings of the Board of Trustees of The MetroHealth System
for calendar year 2025; and

WHEREAS, the schedule has been presented in accordance with the Bylaws of the Board of
Trustees and applicable law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of The MetroHealth System
hereby approves as written the proposed schedule of regular meetings of the Board of
Trustees of The MetroHealth System for Calendar Year 2025, and this schedule is hereby
made part of this Resolution as though fully herein rewritten as an addendum hereto.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

DATE:

Page 40 of 44



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees 2025

Schedule of Meetings

Quality, Safety & Finance Committee | Facilities & Planning | Audit & Compliance Governance Health Equity & Human Resources Executive Committee
Experience Committee Committee Committee Diversity Committee & Compensation
Committee Committee Full Board
January 12:00-2:00 2:00-3:30 3:00-5:30
Jan 15 Jan 15 Jan 29
February 11:00-1:00 1:00-3:00 3:00-5:00 3:00-5:30
Feb 26 Feb 26 Feb 12 Feb 26
March 11:00-1:00 1:00-3:00 3:00-5:00 3:00-5:30
March 12 March 12 March 12 March 26
April 12:00-2:00 2:00-3:30 3:00-4:30
April 9 April 9 April 9
May 11:00-1:00 1:00-3:00 3:00-5:30
May 28 May 28 May 28
June 11:00-1:00 1:00-2:30 2:00-4:00 3:00-5:30
June 11 June 11 June 11 June 25

-ress.

August 11:00-1:00 1:00-3:00 12:00-2:00 3:00-5:30
August 27 August 27 August 13 Aug 27
September 11:00-1:00 1:00-2:30 2:30-4:00 3:00-5:00
Sept 10 Sept 10 Sept 10 Sept 17
October 11:00-1:00 1:00-3:00 2:00-4:00 3:00-5:30
Oct 22 Oct 22 Oct 8 Oct 22
November 12:00-2:00 2:00-4:00 3:00-5:30
Nov 12 Nov 12 Nov 19
December 1:00-3:00 3:00-5:00
Dec 10 Dec 10

Updated 11/13/2024

*RED indicates a change in meeting time or addition of meeting

Page 41 of 44




RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR
Inajo Davis Chappell

*kkkkk

RESOLUTION XXXXXX

WHEREAS, Inajo Davis Chappell, joined The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees on March
21, 2021 and helped guide Cuyahoga County’s public healthcare system through several
years of innovation and growth to its current status as a national model for how super
safety-net hospitals can offer exemplary care and address the myriad non-medical issues
that impact the health of the communities they serve, all while remaining financially
healthy and sustainable;

WHEREAS, her rich experience as an attorney helped MetroHealth advance “Hope, Health,
and Humanity” in Cuyahoga County;

WHEREAS, her inquisitive and analytical approach to Board leadership, as an active
participant in committee work and as Chair of the Facilities and Governance Committees,
helped MetroHealth navigate many challenges, including the COVID-19 pandemic with its
continuing, disruptive impacts on public health and the healthcare industry;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of The MetroHealth System
thanks Inajo Davis Chappell for her service as a Trustee and for her commitment to

MetroHealth’s mission to bring health equity to everyone, regardless of their station in life,
and wishes her well in all her future endeavors.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

DATE:

November 2024

Page 42 of 44



Approval of Updates to a MetroHealth Affiliate

*kkkkk

RESOLUTION _____
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 19446 and in accordance with its authority under Ohio Revised
Code Section 339.10, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“System”)
previously approved the formation of a joint venture under the name NEO Total Health and
Wellness, LLC in which the System’s subsidiary, MetroHealth Holdings LLC (“Metro Holdings”), is a
member; and

WHEREAS, the President and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Clinical Transformation Officer of
the System now recommend a change to the joint venture, as more fully described in Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes and directs the President and
Chief Executive Officer of the System and such other executive officers as she may designate, to
prepare and execute the documentation necessary to effectuate the modifications to and
financial support for NEO Total Health and Wellness, LLC, as more fully described in Exhibit A;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, any action taken by the System and its officers for and on its behalf in
connection with the transactions referenced in these resolutions, which are in conformity with
the intent and purpose of these resolutions, is hereby approved, ratified, and confirmed in all
respects, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes and directs the President and Chief
Executive Officer, together with the Chief Legal Officer and such other executive officers as she
may designate, to effectuate or carry out the purpose and intent of the foregoing resolution.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

DATE:

November 2024

Page 43 of 44



CONFIDENTIAL: THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRETS AND INFORMATION THAT
IS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY PROPERTY OF THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM AND
MAY NOT BE COPIED, PUBLISHED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE EXPRESS

WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF METROHEALTH. THIS
DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT ONLY IN CONFIDENTIAL FILES WHEN NOT IN USE.

November 2024

Page 44 of 44



	Cover Page
	I. Agenda
	BOT Agenda - 11.20.24 - PUBLIC - FINAL.pdf

	II. Approval of Minutes
	BOT Special BOT - Finance Committee Joint Meeting Minutes 11.5.24 - FINAL.pdf

	III. Mission Moment
	IV. Committee Reports
	V. Consent Agenda
	Recommendation for Approval of the Engagement of PBVC Plan Results and Goals Assessment-11-11-24 PUBLIC.pdf

	VI. President & CEO Report
	November 2024 Board Report.pdf

	VII. Medical Staff Report
	Appointments, Actions, Reappointments October 2024.pdf
	MEC Minutes 10.11.2024.pdf

	VIII. Other Business
	Approval of Calendar Year 2025 Schedule of Meetings for the MetroHealth Board of Trustees.pdf
	Inajo Chappell Resolution.pdf

	X. Recommendation / Resolution Approvals
	Spry Senior Resolution_11.13.24 PUBLIC.pdf


